ﬁ Outlook

FW: Mackinac Island - Historical Marker - Shipping/Delivery Info needed
From Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

Date Wed 10/9/2024 11:27 AM

To  kep mackinactransit.org <kep@mackinactransit.org>
Cc  Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

File No._M024-010-670 )

Exhibit_(C
Date_ /p-Gad
From: Davis, Michelle (DNR) <davism1@michigan.gov> Initials_ }/}()

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:07 AM
To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>
Subject: RE: Mackinac Island - Historical Marker - Shipping/Delivery Info needed

The dimensions I have for a marker: W J)D
427 wide x 54 high 5{\ PYO)O\

Hopefully this helps. ()}"6

Michelle Davis

Marker Coordinator
Michigan History Center
517-331-7374

From: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Davis, Michelle (DNR) <davism1@ michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Mackinac Island - Historical Marker - Shipping/Delivery Info needed

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to zbusc(@michigan.gov

Hi Michelle,

| am turning in the HDC paperwork. | tried to look back at the emails. Could you
please send me the dimensions on the new sign?

Thank you,
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MACKINAC ISLAND

[ 1670 a Jesuit priest. Fr.
Claude Dablon, wintered here.
The British in 1781 made it
a center of their military
and fur-trade activity. The
island was occupied by the
Americans in 1796. Held by
the British during the War
of 1812, it became the hub
of Astor’s fur empire after
18l7. Mackinac was already
becoming a popular resort
whqn fur trading declined
during the 183~ '




